
KennCo Underwriting Limited is regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland. Reg. No. 0454673  Registered at Suite 7, Grange Road Office Park, Rathfarnham, Dublin 16.

COMMERCIAL COMBINED PROPOSAL FORM

General Details - Proposer

Name of Proposer in full:1.

2. Postal Address:

3. Tel. No:

Risk Address:

5. Business or Trade:(describe fully)
(If Property Owner please list occupancy/details of premises)

Eircode: Email:

4.

6. How long have you been in business?
(a) At these premises (b) Elsewhere

7. If any other parties, other than the Proposer, have a financial interest in the property, please give details:

8. Has the Proposer or any partner or director of the Proposer ever traded in another name?

If Yes, give detail

Yes No

10.

If Yes, give detail
Yes No

Has the Proposer or any partner or director of the Proposer ever been convicted of, or charged but not yet 
tried, with a criminal offence other than a motoring offence?

9. Has the Proposer been previously insured in respect of any of the risks to which this proposal relates, at this
premises or elsewhere?

If Yes, give detail

Yes No

1 of 16 KUL/PF01  05/22



13.

If Yes, give detail

Yes NoAre you acting on behalf of another party in proposing for their insurance?

14.

If Yes, give detail.

In respect of any of the risks to which this Proposal relates have any accidents, losses or claims occurred 
(whether insured or not) within the last 5 years? * Yes No

Date of loss Cause/Details Amount Paid Amount O/S

If you tick any of the boxes please provide full details on the Additional Information / Notes Pages.

Risk Details

Please tick the sections required

Material Damage

Money

Frozen Foods

Business Interruption

Liabilities
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15. Date cover to commence:

If Yes, give detail

Has the Proposer ever had a proposal declined, renewal refused, cover terminated or had special terms       
applied by an Insurer in respect of any of the risks to which this proposal relates?

11.
Yes No

12.

If Yes, give detail

Yes No
Has the Proposer or any partner, director or employee ever been prosecuted for an offence or breach of any 
legislation or regulations relating to employee Health / Safety?

* Note: If there is insufficient space for you to answer fully any question on this Proposal Form, please provide details on a separate sheet. This
sheet should be signed and dated by the Proposer.



COMMERCIAL ALL RISKS Yes No

Yes NoFIRE AND SPECIAL PERILS
Please indicate perils required

Yes NoAircraft, Explosion, Earthquake

Yes NoRiot and Malicious Damage

Yes NoStorm and Flood, Escape of Water, Impact

Yes NoSprinkler Leakage

Yes NoFIRE ONLY

Please indicate basis of cover required (Commercial All Risks, Fire and Special Perils or Fire Only)

Section 1 - Material Damage

1B  Property to be insured

1	 €

2	

€
3	

€4	

Buildings	-	including	landlord’s	fixtures	and	fittings.
Tenants Improvements
Contents, Machinery, Fixtures & Fittings	the	property	of	the	Insured	therein	
excluding	landlord’s	fixtures	and	fittings	and	property	more	specifically	insured.
Stock and materials in trade the property of the Insured or held by them in trust for 
which they are responsible therein.
Miscellaneous property (please specify). €

	 Fire Brigade Charges €

Total Sum Insured €

1B	 Construction Details: (for each Building to be insured)
Walls
Roof
Floors
Age of Premises
Number of Storeys

(i)

a.

b.

c.

d.

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

(ii) Occupancy:
Occupied by the Proposer as
Occupied by any other Tenant/s as

(iii) Security: (When your premises are closed to customers and callers, or are left unoccupied)

Yes No

Are all external doors, windows and other openings secured?

Are the premises protected by an intruder alarm?

If yes, is there an Annual Service/Maintenance Contract in place? 

Was the alarm installed by an NSAI registered alarm company?
Name of alarm company 
Is the alarm connected to a central station? Yes No
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1A  Material Damage Cover

5. 

€

e.



(iv) Fire Protection

Yes No
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Yes No

(a) Are the premises protected by an Automatic Fire Alarm

(b) Is the Fire Alarm connected to a central monitoring station

(c) Is the Fire Alarm connected to at least 2 mobile phones of Directors

(d) Is there an Annual Service/Maintenance Contract in Place

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

(v)

(vi)

(viii) Are the premises in a good state of repair and well maintained?

Yes No(ix)

Yes No(x)

Are the premises occupied at night?

If Yes by whom?

Has	any	property	to	be	insured	been	previously	flooded	or	is	in	an	area	which
was	previously	flooded	or	is	particularly	exposed	to	flood	damage?

If Yes, please provide details

Yes No(xi) Are	the	premises	heated	by	a	fixed	form	of	heating?

If no, please provide details

Yes No(xii) Are there any portable gas heaters or portable electric heaters in the buildings?

If yes, please provide details

Yes No

(vii)

Are any machinery or processes left running while the premises are left 
unattended or overnight?

Is charging of any forklift trucks or similar conveying vehicles carried out 
overnight?  

Does the Insured undertake any spray painting at the premises ? 
IF YES:
(a) is the spraying carried out in a purpose built spray booth enclosed by non-
combustible materials and extraction to the open air?

(b) Is all lighting & electrics within the spray booth flameproof and are any
heaters of the black heat type only?

If no to either of the above 2 questions please provide full details 

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No



Section 2 - Business Interruption

Section 3 - Money

Yes NoIs this section required?

What limit of indemnity do you require in respect of money comprising cash, cheques and other negotiable 
instruments (excluding crossed cheques and other non-negotiable money)?

1.

In the premises out of business hours secured in a locked safe or strongroom.a) €

In the bank night safes until at bank’s risks.b) €

Any other loss including whilst in transit or whilst in the premises during business hours.c) €

Safe Details:2.

Maker’s Namea)

Modelb)

Serial No.c)

Please state the estimated annual carryings of Money in transit in connection with your 
business during the next 12 months:

3.
€
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Yes NoIs this section required?

This section covers loss of profit through interruption of the business following any of the perils selected under the 
Material Damage section 1A.

Gross Profit €

Estimated gross profit €

Increase in cost of working €

Rent Receivable €

Period for which Indemnity is required: _________________ consecutive months following the date of the damage.  
(If longer than 12 months then sums insured should be adequate to cater for the period selected)

The Policy provides cover up to €7,500 for each of the following extensions at no extra charge

Supplier’s extension Customer’s extension Contract sites Prevention of access Public utilities

If a higher limit is required, please advise details

For Supplier’s/Customer’s Extension please provide:
Name of Supplier
Situation of Supplier
Name of Customer
Situation of Customer

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No
STEALING
Covers loss or damage as a result of forcible and violent entry or exit. 
Sums Insured as per section 1B
GLASS
Covers malicious or accidental breakage of glass and signs as defined (other than by fire) 
and the cost of temporarily boarding up.
Sums Insured Required:					 Glass €

						

€

SUBSIDENCE

Signs

Yes No
Has any property to be insured ever shown any sign of damage by subsidence, heave or 
landslip, coastal or river erosion or is in an area that is particularly exposed to such damage?
If Yes, please provide details

1C  Additional Covers Please tick if required

NB:  Cover for money held in unspecified safes is limited to €1000 
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1. Employers Liability: Is this section required?
Limit of indemnity €13,000,000 Yes No

3. Products Liability: Is this section required?
Limit of indemnity €6,500,000 Yes No

Clericala) €

Category         Number	 Estimated 
    Wages/Salaries*

€

Woodworking machinists**b) €

All Others (describe each category)

i)
ii)

c) €

Employees Working Away from the Premisesd) €

Proposer’s own annual remuneration if working manually in 
the business

e)
€

€

€

4. Estimated payments and turnover:
Employers Liability

Yes No
If the Proposer is a limited company, should the working directors wages be 
included under the Employers Liability section?

Public / Products Liability
Estimated Turnovera) €€Home Overseas
Work Away Wagesb) €

* The term “wages, salaries and other earnings” means the employees’ total remuneration including overtime, value of board and
lodging, housing accommodation, bonuses and any other prerequisites in kind or money received by the employees in connection
with their employment. Employee includes labour masters and persons supplied by them, labour only sub-contractors and persons
employed by them, self-employed persons, persons hired to or borrowed by you and persons undertaking study or work experience.

** Employees whose work with woodworking machinery is restricted to the use of Lathes, Fret Saws, Boring 
Machines, Sanding Machines and Mechanically-driven portable tools applied to the work by hand other than Pendulum, Swing Saws 
and Chain Saws, to be included under “All Others”.

5. Have you prepared a Sefety Statement as required by the Safety Health and Welfare at
Work Act 2005 and Safety, Health and Welfare at Work General Application Regulations
2007?

Yes No

6. Do you comply with all legislation and regulations pertaining to the processes, substances
used, dust and fumes within the workplace? Yes No

7. Are your ways, works, machinery and plant properly fenced / guarded and otherwise in
good order and condition? Yes No

8. Are all your employees over 16 years of age and under 65 years of age, and in good
health and free from physical defect? Yes No

2. Public Liability: Is this section required?
Limit of indemnity €6,500,000 Yes No

9. Are all inspections of lifting apparatus, boilers and steam pressure vessels carried out in
compliance with statutory requirements? Yes No
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If you answered ‘No’ to one or more of questions 5, 6, 7, 8 or 9, please give full details.

11. Do any of your activities involve exposure to noise levels exceeding 85-dB (A)? Yes No

12. Do you handle, store, use or manufacture directly, or as a by product, any substance or
material which is:
a) Toxic, poisonous, irritant or harmful?
b) Corrosive, flammable or oxidising?
c) Potentially infectious or biologically harmful?

Yes No
Yes No
Yes No

13. Are explosives or dangerous substances used? Yes No

14. Do you handle or use radio isotopes, radioactive substances or other sources of ionising
radiation?

Yes No

15. Have you entered into any agreement assuming a liability for injury, illness, loss or
damage for which you would not have been liable in the absence of such agreement?

Yes No

16. Do you undertake work in any of the following locations:

(a) towers, steeples, chimney shafts, blast furnaces, dams, canals, viaducts, motorways,
bridges, tunnels, wells, shafts;

(b) Collieries, mines, chemical works, gas works, oil refineries, power stations or nuclear
installations/establishments

(c) Offshore installations or bulk oil, petrol, gas or chemical storage tanks or chambers;

(d) Mainframe computers or rooms containing mainframe computers;

(e) Railways , airports or aerodromes, docks, wharves, piers, harbours or ships
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10. Describe precisely:
Work undertaken at your premises

Work undertaken away from your premisesb)

Yes No
In respect of work away do you 

i) work	at	heights	above	20 metres	from	ground/floor	level?
ii) carry out work involving the application of heat?
iii) Work at depths in excess of three metres
iv)Undertake any stand-alone roofing work
v) Are you involved in the erection of structural steel

Yes No

a)

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No
Yes No
Yes No



20. Do you supply goods for use in the nuclear, aircraft or marine industries? Yes No

21. Has it ever been necessary to recall any of your products? Yes No

22. In respect of any of your products, has your company ever been prosecuted for an
offence under any legislation or regulations; or have your products ever been subject to
an inquiry by any Government Agency?

Yes No

23. Do you undertake operations outside the Republic of Ireland or Northern Ireland? Yes No

If you answered ‘Yes’ to one or more of questions 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, or 23, 
please give full details.

Section 5 - Frozen Foods
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How do you ensure that any sub-contractor employed by you maintain adequate liability insurance?24.

Yes NoIs this section required?

Description of Plant:
a) Makers name
b) Date of manufacture

1.

Is there a current manufacturer’s guarantee or warranty on the plant?2. Yes No

Is there a current maintenance contract on the plant and will this be kept in force?3. Yes No

Sum Insured4. €

17. Do you import or export any goods? Yes No

18. Do you export to the USA or Canada? Yes No

19. Are	there	any	specific	hazards	associated	with	your	products? Yes No
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Additional Information (if any).
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Duty of Disclosure (Consumer)
If you are a Consumer (as defined in the Consumer Insurance Contracts Act 2019), you must answer all questions in the 
proposal honestly and with reasonable care. Please note that where a specific question has been asked, this matter is 
material to the risk being undertaken and/or the calculation of the premium. Where non-disclosure of material information 
would have caused us not to have entered into this Policy or would have altered the terms on which we entered into this 
Policy, we are entitled to use the remedies available under the Consumer Insurance Contracts Act 2019 (including the 
remedy to repudiate liability or to limit the amount paid on foot of the contract of insurance). 

WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DECLINE ANY PROPOSAL

Important notice about your duty of Disclosure

We want to clarify your responsibilities when you take out an insurance policy so that your policy can give you the 
protection you need.

If you are a Consumer (as defined in the Consumer Insurance Contracts Act 2019) you have an obligation to any answer any 
questions in our Proposal Form or Statement of Fact honestly and with reasonable care. Please note that where a specific 
question has been asked, this matter is material to the risk being undertaken and/or the calculation of the premium. 
Where non-disclosure of material information would have caused us not to have entered into this Policy or would have 
altered the terms on which we entered into this Policy, we are entitled to use the remedies available under the Consumer 
Insurance Contracts Act 2019 (including the remedy to repudiate liability or to limit the amount paid on foot of the 
contract of insurance). Following inception of your Policy, at renewal or any other time while the Policy is in force you 
must notify us of any circumstances or change that may affect the risk insured, and respond honestly and accurately to all 
questions asked by us to you. It is also important to note that in the case of property insurance, the failure to have 
property insurance in place could lead to a breach of the terms and conditions attaching to any loan secured on that 
property.

A material fact is relevant information (or misinformation) which could influence our decision to either accept the risk, or 
the terms offered.  

Please make sure that you read all documents issued to you and ensure that you are aware of the cover, limits and other 
terms that apply. Always ask us if you are unsure of anything and we will be very happy to help.

You are entering a legal contract with an insurance company. If you are a Consumer (as defined under the Consumer 
Insurance Contracts Act 2019) that means you are obliged to answer all our questions as set out in the Proposal Form, or 
Statement of Fact honestly and with reasonable care. If you have any questions, just ask us and we’ll answer them fairly. 
We would like to ensure that all claims are paid for you, but remember this is only possible when all questions are 
answered honestly and with reasonable care at the outset.  

If you make a fraudulent misrepresentation in order to obtain insurance the Insurer shall be entitled to avoid the contract 
of insurance and in addition we are obliged to hand over any documentation/call recordings and/or video footage in our 
possession to the relevant authorities, which may result in prosecution.

Failure to answer any questions in our Proposal Form or Statement of Fact honestly and with reasonable care could also 
have serious consequences when you are attempting to obtain insurance from any other provider.

IMPORTANT – Any other facts known to you, which are likely to affect acceptance or assessment of the risks proposed 
for insurance, must be disclosed. Should you have any doubt about what you should disclose, do not hesitate to tell 
us, or your insurance broker. This is for your own protection, as failure to disclose may mean that your policy will not 
provide you with the cover you require, or may invalidate the policy altogether.



11 of 16 KUL/PF01  05/22

As evidenced by your signature(s) below, you declare that the questions asked in this Proposal Form have been 
responded to honestly and with reasonable care and you have not withheld or misrepresented any material fact. 
Please note that where a specific question has been asked, this matter is material to the risk being undertaken 
and/or the calculation of the premium. Where non-disclosure of material information would have caused us not 
to have entered into this Policy or would have altered the terms on which we entered into this Policy, we are 
entitled to use the remedies available under the Consumer Insurance Contracts Act 2019 (including the remedy to 
repudiate liability or to limit the amount paid on foot of the contract of insurance). Following inception of your 
Policy, at renewal or any other time while the Policy is in force you agree to notify us of any circumstances or 
change that may affect the risk insured, and respond honestly and accurately to all questions asked by us to you. 
You agree that if there is any doubt as to whether or not any information is material, you will disclose it.

If any answer has been written by a person other than the undersigned, you agree that such person shall be your 
agent and not an agent of the Company.  

I/We confirm that all details, answers and information given in this proposal are true and complete and I/we have 
answered all questions asked honestly and with reasonable care.  

I/We am/are giving my/our permission to you to use the information I/We have given on this form for the 
purposes set out in the Data Protection section above.

DECLARATION BY THE PROPOSER 

Date:

Date Cover is Required From:

Proposer's Signature: 

If the Proposer is a Company, 
please print the name and status 
of the person who signed:



12 of 16 KUL/PF01  05/22

Duty of Disclosure (Non Consumer)
If you are not a Consumer (as defined in the Consumer Insurance Contracts Act 2019) the answers in any proposal and 
declaration for this insurance being true and complete to the best of the knowledge and belief of the Insured and such 
proposal and declaration shall be the basis of this contract and is deemed to be incorporated herein. It is essential that you 
provide us with all material facts. A material fact is information that is likely to influence our decision and/or assessment 
of your proposal.  If you are in any doubt as to whether a particular piece of information is material, you should disclose 
this to us.  Failure to disclose all material facts may invalidate your Policy or result in your Policy not operating fully.

WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DECLINE ANY PROPOSAL

Important notice about your duty of Disclosure

If you are not a Consumer, we need to be told many important and material facts so we can give you the maximum support 
when you need it.

For a start, you must provide complete and accurate information to us, in response to the questions asked in our Proposal 
Form before the cover starts and you must check that all the facts are correct on the Proposal Form. It is very important to 
remember that you must tell us about any material change to the risk following the inception of your policy, or any other 
time while the policy is in force. It is also important to note that in the case of property insurance, the failure to have 
property insurance in place could lead to a breach of the terms and conditions attaching to any loan secured on that 
property.

A material fact is relevant information (or misinformation) which could influence our decision to either accept the risk, or 
the terms offered.

Failure to disclose all material facts in response to the questions asked in our Proposal Form or Statement of Fact may 
entitle the Insurer to avoid this contract of insurance or to refuse all claims, or if different terms were to apply to the 
Policy, the Policy may be treated as if it had been entered into on those different terms. This failure to disclose could also 
have serious consequences when attempting to obtain insurance from any other provider.

Please make sure that you read all documents issued to you and ensure that you are aware of the cover, limits and other 
terms that apply. Always ask us if you are unsure of anything and we will be very happy to help.

You are entering a legal contract with an Insurance Company. This means that you are obliged to answer or confirm all our 
questions honestly and disclose or confirm all information as set out in the Proposal Form, or Statement of Fact.. If you 
have any questions, just ask us and we’ll answer them fairly. We would like to ensure that all claims are paid for you, but 
remember this is only possible when all the facts are disclosed outset.  

It is really important that you disclose all information to us in full.  If you make a fraudulent misrepresentation in order to 
obtain insurance the Insurer shall be entitled to avoid the contract of insurance and in addition we are obliged to hand over 
any documentation/call recordings and/or video footage in our possession to the relevant authorities, which may result in 
prosecution.

Failure to answer any questions in our Proposal Form or Statement of Fact honestly and with reasonable care could also 
have serious consequences when you are attempting to obtain insurance from any other provider.

IMPORTANT – Any other facts known to you, which are likely to affect acceptance or assessment of the risks proposed 
for insurance, must be disclosed. Should you have any doubt about what you should disclose, do not hesitate to tell 
us, or your insurance broker. This is for your own protection, as failure to disclose may mean that your policy will not 
provide you with the cover you require, or may invalidate the policy altogether.
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As evidenced by your signature(s) below, you declare that the information given in this Proposal Form is true in 
every respect and that you have not withheld or misrepresented any material fact. You acknowledge the serious 
consequences of failure to disclose all material information and that such information is that which the Company 
would regard as likely to influence its assessment and acceptance of this insurance. You accept that you have a 
continuing obligation to disclose to the Company such material information immediately on becoming aware at 
any time during the period of this insurance of any material change that may affect this insurance or increase the 
risk of loss, damage or injury. You agree that if there is any doubt as to whether or not any information is 
material, you will disclose it.

You agree that this proposal form will form the basis of the contract between you and the Company. If any 
answer has been written by a person other than the undersigned, you agree that such person shall be your agent 
and not an agent of the Company.  

I/We confirm that, all the details, answers and information given in this proposal are true, accurate and 
complete. I/We acknowledge that this proposal will form the basis of my/our contract with the Company.  /We 
am/are giving my/our permission to you to use the information I/We have given on this form for the purposes set 
out in the Data Protection section above.

DECLARATION BY THE PROPOSER 

Date:

Date Cover is Required From:

Proposer's Signature: 

If If the Proposer is a Company, 
please print the name and status 
of the person who signed:
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Your Insurer
Insured by, ERGO Versicherung AG, a German insurance company with its headquarters at Ergo‐Platz 1, 40477 Düsseldorf, 
Germany. Registered No. HRB36466.

ERGO Versicherung AG, is authorised by Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht, Germany and regulated by the 
Central Bank of Ireland for Conduct of Business Rules.

KennCo Underwriting Ltd (KennCo)
KennCo is an Irish owned and run underwriting agency based in Rathfarnham, Co Dublin. It is registered in the Company 
Registration Office under Company number 454673 and its registered office is Suites 5‐ 7, Grange Road Office Park, Grange Road, 
Rathfarnham, Dublin 16. KennCo Underwriting Ltd T/A KennCo Insurance is regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland.

Data Protection
Who we are
KennCo Underwriting Ltd is a data controller in relation to personal information held about you for the purpose of the EU 
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) & the Data Protection Acts 1988 ‐ 2018. The information that you provide and any 
other information provided by any third party in connection with or in relation to your application will be held by us on a 
computer database and/or in any other way.

What personal data do we collect
We collect and may continue to collect certain information about you or any individuals connected to your Policy (‘data subjects’) 
in the course of conducting our relationship with you. This information includes details such as your name, address and contact 
details and any other information that we collect about you in connection with the insurance cover from which you benefit. 
This information may include more sensitive details such as information about your health and any criminal convictions you may 
have.

Why we collect & who we share your personal data with
This information will be processed for the purpose of underwriting and managing your insurance policy, administering claims 
and preventing fraud. It may also be used in compliance with regulatory legal and tax laws and for participation in internal or 
market‐level statistical exercises. For this purpose, information may be shared in confidence with third parties both inside and 
outside the European Economic Area, such as trustees, professional advisers and reputable external agencies, service providers, 
regulatory bodies and authorities, private investigators, other insurance and financial services companies (directly or via a central 
register) and as required by law. We will ensure that transfers of data are lawful and that your information is kept securely and 
only used for the purposes for which it is provided. We will only disclose your personal information in connection with the insurance 
cover that we provide and to the extent required or permitted by law.

Queries regarding your personal data
We abide by the EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) & the Data Protection Acts 1988 ‐ 2018 and if you have any 
queries with regards to how we use your personal data you may contact our Data Protection Officer at compliance@kennco.ie 
or alternatively the Office of the Data Protection Commissioner, Canal House, Station Road, Portarlington, Co. Laois, Ireland, 
Tel +353 57 868 4800.

For full details of our data privacy policy, please visit our website: www.kennco.ie/privacy‐statement

Rights of Customers
You have the right of access to the personal data held about you by Ergo and KennCo by sending a written request to the 
Data Protection Unit, KennCo Underwriting Ltd, Suites 5‐7, Grange Road Office Park, Grange Road, Rathfarnham, Dublin 16. 
You also have the right to require Ergo and/or KennCo to correct any inaccuracies in the information we hold about you.

Sharing of Information
We shall not disclose personal information without the consent of the individual to which it relates except in limited 
circumstances as permitted or required by law. We may share personal information with agents or service providers in connection 
with providing, administering and servicing the products you have purchased from us or in the course of handling third party claims.
Where we choose to have certain services provided by third parties, we do so in accordance with the applicable law and take 
reasonable precautions regarding the practices employed by the service provider to protect personal information. 
  

Important Notice for KennCo Customers
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Insurance‐Link
Where you make a claim, we will pass details of the event to the Insurance‐Link Central Register maintained by insurance 
companies under the aegis of the Irish Insurance Federation. The information will be shared with other insurance companies 
to safeguard against non‐disclosure and help prevent fraudulent claims. Where there are reasonable grounds for suspicion, 
information may be passed to relevant enforcement agencies.

Other
If you decide to proceed or have any other communication with Ergo and/or KennCo through or in relation to their products 
and services you accept the use by Ergo and/or KennCo of your personal data as indicated.

Insurance Compensation Fund

The Insurance Compensation Fund (ICF) protects consumers of authorised non‐life insurance companies that go into liquidation 
and are unable to pay insurance claims. These could be claims made by the policyholders or third parties. A non‐life insurance 
policy is typically a general household insurance policy like car or home insurance, and excludes life insurance or health 
insurance. The maximum compensation amount paid by the ICF is 65% of the cost of the insurance claim or €825,000 – 
whichever is lower. However, in the case of third party motor insurance claims, where an insurer is in liquidation the Fund 
will make a payment of 100% of an award. 

A sum due to a commercial policyholder may not be paid out of the Fund unless the sum is due in respect of a liability to 
an individual. In addition, not all policyholder liabilities are covered by the Fund and excluded risks include health, dental 
and life policies.

The ICF doesn’t refund the cost of insurance premiums that may have already been paid by the policyholder. It also only 
covers payments in respect of sums due under policies issued by non‐life insurers authorised in Ireland or in other EU Member 
States. For full details on the ICF please visit the Central Bank of Ireland's website at www.centralbank.ie 

ERGO Complaints Procedure
If you have any questions or concerns about your Policy or the handling of a claim you should, in the first instance, please 
contact the Broker who arranged your insurance policy. 

If your Broker is unable to resolve the complaint to your satisfaction by close of business the following day, then you should 
contact:

The Complaints Manager
KennCo Underwriting Ltd
Suites 5 – 7 Grange Road Office Park
Grange Road
Rathfarnham
Dublin 16
Phone: (01) 4994600,
Fax: (01) 4954627
E‐mail: complaints@kennco.ie

Your complaint will be acknowledged within 5 (five) business days of the complaint being made. You will also be informed of 
the name of one or more individuals that will be your point of contact regarding your complaint until the complaint is resolved 
or cannot be progressed any further. You will be provided with an update on the progress of the investigation of your complaint, 
in writing, within twenty business days of the complaint being made.   



16 of 16 KUL/GC/PF01 05/22

A decision on your complaint will be provided to you, in writing, within 40 (forty) business days of the complaint being made.
Should you remain dissatisfied with the final response or if you have not received a final response within 40 (forty) business 
days of the complaint being made, you may be eligible to refer your complaint to the Financial Services and Pensions 
Ombudsman (FSPO). This option is only applicable to individuals or incorporated bodies with an annual turnover of €3M or 
less however. The FSPO contact details are as follows:

Financial Services and Pensions Ombudsman
Lincoln House
Lincoln Place
Dublin 2
D02 VH29
Republic of Ireland

Tel: +353 1 6 567 7000
E‐mail: info@fspo.ie 
Website: www.fspo.ie  

If you have purchased your contract online you may also make a complaint via the EU’s online dispute resolution (ODR) platform. 
The website for the ODR platform is www.ec.europa.eu/odr.

The complaints handling arrangements above are without prejudice to your right to commence a legal action or an alternative 
dispute resolution proceeding in accordance with your contractual rights.
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